


6. The proposed action plan to develop the new golf course says work is to begin on 1 Dec 
21 but the obligations have a target decision date by CDC of 14 Dec 21. The Sec 106 says 
nothing should begin until CDC agrees to discharge all obligation, is this correct?

There are other obligations to be met within the Sec 106 agreement such as roads and 
footpaths, employment plans etc, but other than the Golf matters nothing else has yet been 
requested for discharge and no documentation has been submitted for CDC perusal. 

Surely this is a matter whereby nothing can be discharged until all items within the Sec 106 
obligations agreement have been addressed and can be discharged as one undertaking. If it 
is allowed to proceed piecemeal some matters may not be completed, or be deliberately 
overlooked, by the developer. This is the last and only opportunity to ensure that the Sec 
106 obligations are met.

Unless and until the above, and perhaps other points, are addressed by the developer the
discharge of obligations must be withheld.

I would appreciate your confirmation that the points I raise will be considered and 
evaluated before any obligations are discharged.

 Yours faithfully

 
 Bernard Smith


